
Mapua Wastewater Overflow Presentation - feedback

1 message

Paul McIntosh <pmcintosh64@yahoo.com>

Fri, May 5, 2023 at 11:18 AM

To: Kim Drummond <kim.drummond@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>, Christeen Mackenzie <christeen.mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz>, Dan Shallcrass <dan.shallcrass@tasman.govt.nz>, Jan Heijs <jheijsnz@gmail.com>, Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>, OurMapua Email <info@ourmapua.org>

Kim,

Further to Councillor Mike Kininmonth's email yesterday, MDCA welcomes any feedback the TDC can provide following Jan's presentation at yesterday's Environmental & Regulatory Committee meeting.

If you wish to provide feedback in person, our next Public Meeting is this Monday, 8th May at 7pm, followed by the June meeting on 12th June.

Otherwise we are happy to receive any email updates in the interim.

Best regards,
Paul McIntosh

MDCA Chair

Māpua & Districts Community Association

Māpua Hall

72 Aranui Road, Māpua 7005info@ourmapua.orgwww.ourmapua.org